
From: Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk [mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk]  
Sent: 12 March 2019 09:45 
To: 87840231  
Subject: RE: Food 4 Less 38 Station Parade 

 

Mr Lin 

Thank you for the information. 

You can not supply or display alcohol until the CCTV system is operating in line with the condition of 

the premises licence  

Nicola 

 

From: 流動的記憶 [ 

Sent: 07 March 2019 12:37 

To: McDonald Nicola - NW-CU  

Subject: Re: Food 4 Less 38 Station Parade 

 

Hi Nicola 

I'm sorry for the late reply. Sorry to tell you that we have problem with CCTV system. We try to take the 

record on the day when you sent me the email. But I find the CCTV only record for 9 days. And I call the 

engineer to come yesterday try to fix it. He told me the first hard disk was burned. We have two hard 

disks in the machine. Second hard disk was installed after we had meeting in council when you request 

the shop front CCTV camera. Then we installed few more camera include shop front and upgraded the 

hard disk. Otherwise the hard disk is not enough for recording 13 1080p cameras. The engineer said he 

couldn't take any data from the broken ones. And I have told the engineer to order another hard disk to 

upgrade the machine . Make sure can record for 30 days. Hopefully this problem can be resolved in 2-3 

working days.  

Sorry I couldn't give you the cctv footage between 1315hrs to 1500hours on 19th Feburuary. But I have 

23 second footage from the two kids walk into my shop and to purchase two beers. The is recorded by my 

wife and sent to me when I was in China. Is this gonna help please? 

Apologize for this happened.  

 

Kind Regards, 

 

------------------ Original ------------------ 
From: "Nicola.McDonald"; 

Date: Tue, Mar 5, 2019 09:09 PM 

To: "流動的記憶"; 

Subject: Food 4 Less 38 Station Parade 

 

Dear Mr Lin 

Please find attached a formal CCTV request application. 

Please email me when it is ready for collection. 

Regards 

Nicola 

 


